
Jones, Doug 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Joan, 

Jones, Doug 
Thursday, March 5, 2020 3:34 PM 
'jmg4068@q.com' 
Holz prehearing conference 

You may still petition IDWR to participate as an intervenor in the matter. Please reply with an expressed interest in 
doing that and I will share the sections of Idaho Code and Administrative Procedure rules to give some guidance. That 
said, I will not exclude your presence from the conference, but will require non-participation, even if asked a question 
the protestant or intervenor. 

During our phone conversation we spoke about your portions of the water Wargi rights and where they are 
diverted. Our records identify the old pump on Dave Renberg's land as the diversion point for those water rights. If 
diversion has been made elsewhere then it is unauthorized and you are directed to stop using it until you file for a 
transfer to change the point of diversion and it is approved. 

Hope this helps. 

Doug 
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Water rights on Peck Property/ Holz 

JH 
Joan Hunter 
Sun 3/1/2020 11 :27 AM 

northidaho@idwr.idaho.gov "' 

I would like to attend the Rennberg/Miller/Holz water right meeting in 
Orofino on April 9th,,, strictly as an observer. My brother and I have also 
received a request to move the Point of Distribution from our acreage to 
the Holzes property. We replied no to them and they sent back a letter 
explaining why we should ... I need to know more about what the Point of 
Distribution means and who can move it and why. This meeting may 
answer some of those questions and show me how to proceed. Thank 
You. Joan Hunter 102114th st, Lewiston, Id. 83501 208 792 7456 
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